VANDENBERG VILLAGE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3745 Constellation Road • Vandenberg Village • Lompoc, CA 93436 Telephone: (805) 733-2475 • Fax: (805) 733-2109



NOTICE: The Board of Directors of the Vandenberg Village Community Services District will meet at the District Office Conference Room, 3745 Constellation Road, Vandenberg Village, in compliance with California Government Code § 54954.

Regular Board Meeting AGENDA

Tuesday, May 7, 2024 7:00 p.m.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- 2. ROLL CALL: Directors Brooks, Bumpass, Gonzales, Heuring, and Stassi
- 3. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS TO AGENDA
- 4. PUBLIC FORUM

The Board will invite public comment on each action item as it is considered during the meeting.

At this time members of the public wishing to address the Board on other matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District may do so when recognized by the President. Please begin by stating your name and place of residence.

- OPERATIONS REPORT
- 6. ADMINISTRATION REPORT
- 7. CONSENT CALENDAR
 - A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 2, 2024page 1
 - B. Treasurer Report
 - (1) Monthly Financialspage 11

	(2) Disbursements through April 30, 2024page 23
	(3) Schedule of Investmentspage 29
	C. Water Pumped vs Sold, 12 months page 31
8.	ACTION ITEMS
	A. Water Conservation Program: Consider adding a rebate for Flume Smart Home Water Monitors to the Water Conservation Program page 33
	B. Workplace Violence Prevention Plan: Consider approving a revision to the District's Injury and Illness Prevention Program
	C. Floradale Bridge: Receive an update on the Floradale Bridge Interceptor Sewer Siphon project
	D. H.R. 7525 Letter of Support: Consider approving a letter to Representative Carbajal in support of H.R. 7525page 97
	E. Initiative 1935: Consider adopting Resolution 230-24 opposing Initiative 1935
9.	REPORTS
	A. Committees
	B. District Representatives to External Agencies
	C. Board President
	D. General Manager
10	INFORMATIONAL CORRESPONDENCE
	A. US Drought Monitor: California, April 30, 2024 page 115
	B. Lompoc Regional Wastewater Reclamation Plant Loading Report, FY 22-23page 117
	C. SWRCB Water and Wastewater Arrearage Payment Program Certification Form, April 18, 2024page 119

D. AWWA Advisory: LIHWAP legislation, April 16, 2024	page	121
E. CSDA Take Action Brief, April 2024	page	123
F. California Financing Coordinating Committee Spring 20 Fair		_

11. DIRECTORS FORUM: Any member of the Board may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the District.

12. ADJOURN

Notice Regarding Public Participation: For those who are unable to attend the meeting in person or electronically but who wish to provide public comment on matters that are within the jurisdiction of the District, please submit any comments and written materials to the District in person or via electronic mail at administration@vvcsd.org. All submittals should indicate the board meeting date and agenda item number. Materials received by the District during and before the meeting will become part of the minutes and will be made available to the public under the Public Records Act.

This agenda was posted on the District website at https://vvcsd.org and 3745 Constellation Road, Vandenberg Village, California and notice was delivered under Government Code § 54950 et seq. This Agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be considered. The Board reserves the right to change the order in which items are heard. The full board package with staff reports and other written documentation is available on the District's website at https://vvcsd.org. If you need reasonable accommodation due to a disability, please contact the Board Secretary 24 hours before the meeting at (805) 733-2475.

Please silence cell phones during the meeting, as a courtesy to others.